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Date 7t September 2018 RH10 9BG
Email: Email:foi@secamb.nhs.uk

Dear,

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
reference FOI/18/08/35.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

Under the provision of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 please can you answer the
following questions relating to the rota/rostering system(s) you currently use:

1. Name of Softwares — Global Rostering System — Software enterprises (Birmingham) Itd.

2. Description of their uses (including the staffing groups or departments they are used
for) — all rostering purposes to include sickness, annual leave and general abstraction
recording.

3. Who signed the contract (job title) All budgeted supply contracts are signed by the Head of

Procurement up to a threshold of £250,000 as specified in the Trusts Standing Financial

Instructions

What is the maximum sign off value of this person's position? As above

What was the value of the contract? £90,000

What is the contract term? 12 months

When was it signed? February 2018

What is the notice period? 6 months

Was it bought through a framework? If so, please state which one — No
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| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline
Smart, Information Governance Lead via the following email address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Chairman: David Astley Chief Executive: Daren Mochrie QAM Your service, :
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